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CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: So we do the 4th and
the 5th of January. And the week before, how's the
28th and the 30th of December? Do those work?
MR. ROTONDI: They work for me.
CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Thank God. Soit'sthe
28th and the 30th and the 5th and the 6th.
MR. ROTONDI: The 6th I'm gone.
CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: The 4th and the 5th.
All right. Does everybody have those
dates?

Nate O amer 11 (Board members nod heads)
Cat heri ne Rooney, Secretary 12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Arethereany other
Huggins & Wtten, LLC (by Jonathan Wtten, Esq.) 13 matters that we need to take up before we get
Jan@gi nsandi 1 en. com 781, 634, 0084 14 Started? (No response)
for the Board. 15 All right. It's my understanding that we
Cicatelli &G catgl Ii (by Steven L. G catelli, 16 have abrief presentation on traffic.
o e o ot e 17 MR. CICATELLI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
781.438. 4060, for the Applicant. 18 There were some -- in terms of traffic, | think we
Held at: 19 pretty much wrapped it up at the last meeting. |
S;"g:f‘?“ar“‘g‘;r ;'Zl ! 20 think we addressed all of Mr. Dirk's concerns, but
Stoneham Massachusetts 21 Heather Monticup from GPI just wanted to make a very
Tuesday, Decenber 1, 2015 22 brief presentation relative to some of the comments
e 23 that were made regarding bicycle traffic. That will
Regi st ered Prof essi onal Reporter 24 bevery brief, and then we can delve into stormwater
Page 2 Page 4
1 PROCEEDINGS 1 management at that time if you like.
2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Good evening, 2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: There might be abrief
3 everybody. Welcome to the Stoneham Board of 3 public comment on whatever the outcome is on the
4 Appeas. Aseverybody knows, thisis acontinuance 4 traffic. And | think we're probably going to have
5 of the 40B application at 170 Franklin Street. 5 some questions on that.
6 Before we get started tonight, we are 6 MR. CICATELLI: Certainly.
7 coming up to the end of all of this. On January the 7 MS. MONTICUP: Good evening. For the
8 15th the hearing will be closing on that occasion. 8 record, I'm Heather Monticup with Greenman-Pedersen,
9 And | would just say that it would be probably in 9 thetraffic engineersfor the proposed project.
10 our best interest to schedule at least four meetings 10 As Steven mentioned, at the last hearing
11 between now and that date, not including the hearing 11 there were some things that were brought up about
12 that we would be having on the 16th of December. 12 bicycletravel along the Franklin Street corridor.
13 Looking at the first week of January, | was 13 So what we wanted to present tonight was a
14 just wondering if we could do the 5th and the 7th, 14 little sketch of the corridor. Thisfigure was
15 if those dates work. 15 shown in our September 29th response-to-comments
16 MR. ROTONDI: | leave the 6th and don't 16 letter; however, we elaborated on it alittle bit
17 come back to the 20th. 17 more, just to show some colors and let people see.
18 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: All right. WEell, then, |18 So thisisthe whole corridor. Asyou can
19 if we're going to do four meetings, then we have to 19 tell -- it'skind of far away -- but the study area
20 be between Christmas and New Y ear's, which was 20 includesall the way from Main Street down to
21 certainly not the Chair's thought on this. 21 Perkins Street down here, and our proposed
22 So we would be looking at the 5th -- you're 22 improvements are shown in this cloud right about
23 leaving on the 7th? 23 there (indicating).
24 MR. ROTONDI: The 6th. 24 Looking at the sketch here, we show three
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1 different things. We show designated on-street 1 Corner," but for the most part it's used for
2 parking, actual spacesin yellow, which isthe small 2 on-street parking. They just don't want you parking
3 arearight towards Main Street. Those are actualy 3 closeto intersections as typical.
4 striped as spaces. The green areais any shoulder 4 So the whole length of the project here
5 that isgreater than 5 feet, 5 feet or greater. If 5 aong Franklin Street is 1.15 miles or roughly 6,000
6 it's5 feet or greater, it can accommodate bicycle 6 feet. The areathat would not allow for the bike
7 travel. And all the red iswhere the shoulder along 7 lane currently on the north side is about 2,300
8 the corridor islessthan 5 feet, which is 8 feet. Sothat's about 40 percent of the roadway
9 inadequate to accommodate bicycle traffic per 9 currently does not accommodate bicycle travel on the
10 MassDOT standards. 10 north side on the roadway.
11 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Onequestion for you. |11 So we just wanted to point that out, that
12 Wewould like to have these diagrams so that we can 12 athough our improvements are proposed and we are
13 show them to Mr. Dirk. 13 taking from that shoulder on the north side in that
14 MS. MONTICUP: Absolutely. 14 small area-- | think it's roughly about 900 feet of
15 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Obviously we ended the |15 the corridor -- it's not much different than
16 last meeting seemingly in some agreement asto at 16 anything else along the corridor.
17 least what the dimensions were. And so to the 17 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Can you show usthe
18 extent certainly that that understanding might be 18 2,300 feet? Just right now as we're looking at it,
19 challenged alittle bit right now, | would want to 19 what are the 2,300 feet on the north side?
20 beableto show Mr. Dirk anything that we're seeing 20 MS. MONTICUP: It'sall the stuff that's
21 tonight. 21 colored, right from Main right down past --
22 MS. MONTICUP: Absolutely. It'sapdf. | 22 MR. MAHONEY: The 2,300 is the very dark
23 can e-mail it to him tomorrow, if that works. 23 red.
24 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Yes. 24 MS. MONTICUP: I'm sorry. Yeah, yeah. The
Page 6 Page 8
1 MS. MONTICUP: So, again, thiswas provided 1 2,300isadl red, isall the very dark red. That's
2 before, and the dimensions that are shown on the 2 what that makes up, on the north side of the
3 plan, particularly the 7-to-8-foot shoulder used for 3 roadway, because on the southern side of the
4 parking, those notes on the north side of the road 4 roadway, everythingisred. Thereisno --
5 and the shoulder on the southern side of Franklin 5 MR. SULLIVAN: Could you give me a marker
6 Street along the corridor, how it ranges from 3to 3 6 fromwhereit starts and whereit ends? | can't
7 12 feet, that was al provided and it was reviewed 7 redly see.
8 by Jeff. Thisjust adds some color to the plan so 8 MS. MONTICUP: | know it's difficult. |
9 you can see visually where physically the 5 feet 9 can passthis out.
10 starts and ends and stops and ends along the 10 MR. SULLIVAN: Thered doesn't --
11 corridor. 11 MS. MONTICUP: I'll make sure that Cathy
12 So just to kind of put it into perspective, 12 getsit tomorrow aswell when | email it to
13 we've got thiswhole corridor. Y ou can see the 13 Jeffrey.
14 green areas where it's greater than 5 feet. We aso 14 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Just on that point,
15 have some areas -- there's four of them along the 15 parts of the roadway that currently have parking,
16 corridor right there, 2, 3 and 4 -- where there are 16 those are the areas that you would say cannot
17 pedestrian bump-outs. So the pedestrian crossing at 17 currently accommodate bicycle traffic. But if the
18 theintersection actually comesinto the area where 18 parking were to be banned in that area, you would
19 it's5 feet. 19 agree that that would be a substantial changein a
20 Now, again, all the area shown in green 20 significant amount of the roadway?
21 wherethere's a 7-to-8-foot shoulder is all used for 21 MS. MONTICUP: Correct. Yes. Sothe
22 on-street parking. There areno -- | should 22 yellow --
23 clarify. There afew areas whereit says, "No 23 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: So that would simply be
24 Parking Between Signs," or "No Parking from Here to 24 amatter of just redrawing the linesin favor of
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1 bicycletraffic. 1 onto the property, and the roadway would then be
2 MS. MONTICUP: Correct. 2 enlarged to accommodate both bicycle traffic and the
3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Andasfaras--you | 3 threelanes? Hasthat been considered?
4 know, the concern isthat, even at the high school, 4 MR. MAHONEY: Wedid look at it. It would
5 where right now the lanes are drawn differently, 5 bevery, very difficult, isthe short answer, and it
6 whether the Town chose to do ataking or the Town 6 would involve more than just the Weiss Farm, the
7 just decided to redraw the map or redraw the 7 property that we have under control.
8 roadway, bicycle traffic would be easily 8 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Giveusthelong
9 accommodated there. 9 answer. How comeit would be difficult?
10 The concern that has been expressed by the 10 MR. MAHONEY: There'sanumber of utility
11 Board isthat if a264-unit development were placed 11 polesthat would need to be moved, which for a
12 at Weiss Farm and the roadway were redrawn to permit |12 private party to do is extremely difficult to do.
13 the optimum use of the three lanes, that would be 13 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: We can help you with
14 it. | mean, there would be no going back from that. 14 the electric company.
15 Would you agree? 15 What about the land itself? That would
16 MS. MONTICUP: Oh. Within the existing 16 support asidewalk, right, without any difficulty?
17 curb lane? 17 MR. MAHONEY: Wewould be happy to give the
18 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Within that -- yes. 18 Town theright to use that land, the land that we
19 MS. MONTICUP: Within the existing pavement |19 have control over. It would go beyond the limits of
20 width? Yes, it would be a 3-foot shoulder on the 20 our property lines.
21 north side. 21 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: But asfar asthe
22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Theconcernisthat, |22 mitigation, that's not something that the Applicant
23 you know, the Town loses any kind of flexibility as 23 would be prepared to do in terms of mitigating the
24 far as accommodating bicycle traffic in that 100 24 harm that would be caused on the roadway whereby the
Page 10 Page 12
1 feet of the roadway in the event it's redesigned. 1 bike lane would be permanently lost on one side?
2 MR. MAHONEY: It'sasimilar condition to 2 MR. CICATELLI: Mr. Chairman, | don't think
3 not only in front of the high school, whereit's 3 it would be permanently lost if we agreed to give
4 obviously public land, in front of many other 4 the Town an easement. So what would have to happen
5 private properties. So what we would proposeis 5 isthe Town would haveto eliminate al of the
6 that we would designate an area 3 or 5 feet off of 6 off-street parking on Franklin Street, No. 1. No.
7 the back of the existing sidewalk, that if the Town 7 2, the Town would have to take properties along the
8 were to move forward with such a project, we would 8 corridor, and that would require Town Meeting votes,
9 givethe Town the right to do so without having to 9 of course, and quite an expense. And then asto our
10 come to uswith some sort of easement or other 10 property, we would be willing to giveit toyouin
11 mechanism to allow the Town -- in the future, if it 11 theform of an easement.
12 proceeds with a project like this, which would 12 S0, no, the third lane would not prohibit
13 involve taking private property down the way, that 13 the Town from doing that. In fact, our particular
14 would not be an issue at our property, because we 14 section would be the one section where you could do
15 would pre-agree to an area to allow them to do that. 15 it without ataking. So, quite frankly, no, we
16 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: But the difference 16 would not be the impediment.
17 thereisthat, right now, the area, the roadway 17 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: | believe what was
18 would accommodate bicycle traffic, and if the 18 suggested the last time would be that Corcoran was
19 proposed project is approved, it wouldn't, if you 19 prepared to examine whether or not it was able to
20 had the three lanes. 20 make -- to perform the mitigation itself on the
21 My question is, what about the mitigation 21 property, and the answer to that isno. Isthat
22 that was proposed where the only instance where 22 what | hear?
23 there would be mitigation that would occur on the 23 MR. CICATELLI: My client did look into it,
24 Weiss Farm property, the sidewalk were to be moved 24 but, you know, there is the issue with wetlands,
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1 with adifferencein grade, and of course several 1 264 that has been on all of our items.
2 utility poles. And again that would simply be one 2 MR. MAHONEY: Right. Theorigina
3 section. 3 application was 264. When we updated plans to
4 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Wewould all agree, | 4 incorporate the added --
5 however, that thisisamitigation that is brought 5 MR. SULLIVAN: You had to have three-
6 on by the need for Corcoran to have the third lane 6 bedrooms. So that cut the number down to 259?
7 on Franklin Street. So this would be offsetting the 7 MR. MAHONEY': Correct.
8 difficulty that's been created to accommodate the 8 MR. SULLIVAN: How many three-bedroom units
9 project. 9 werethere again?
10 MR. CICATELLI: No, because the easement 10 MR. MAHONEY: Geez. 10 percent, | can tell
11 would be granted at that location. So the shoulder 11 you that.
12 that would be lost where the third lane would be 12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: 267
13 created we would give in the form of an easement. 13 MR. MAHONEY: 26, | believe. | just want
14 S0, no, there is no need to mitigate, because we 14 tomake sure. Yes, 26.
15 would basically be providing the land for the Town. 15 The only other thing I'd like to offer up
16 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: But the Townwould be |16 is, | know at the last hearing the gentleman from
17 doing the mitigation, not Corcoran. 17 Melrose offered that there could be potential
18 MR. CICATELLI: If theland is given to the 18 alternative connections to achieve bike connectivity
19 Town, that's the landowner doing the mitigation. 19 through the Town.
20 MR. WITTEN: Mr. Chairman, could | just 20 Y ou know, we would be willing to offer a
21 ask, Attorney Cicatelli, at the last meeting, | 21 monetary contribution for the Town to study this
22 think there was a discussion about the consideration 22 corridor or other corridors for the use of bicycle
23 of that 5-foot easement or sidewalk being pushed 23 accommodations.
24 further back onto your client's property. And when 24 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: On that score, you
Page 14 Page 16
1 | saw the pro formathat Mr. Mahoney had sent, the 1 know, the mitigation that the Town would be
2 updated pro forma, it indicates that it's 259 units 2 undertaking would be to redesign the lanes on the
3 asopposed to 264. 3 street to accommodate the third lane. And part of
4 So my take-away -- and it sounds like | was 4 what the Town sought in exchange for that was a
5 incorrect -- was that that was aloss of five units 5 commitment from the Applicant to resite the sidewalk
6 because you had designed the sidewalk further onto 6 inthat affected area.
7 the subject property. Am | mistaken? 7 It's making the redrawing of the lanes a
8 MR. MAHONEY: That'sincorrect. The change 8 bit of aharder sell than it was before tonight.
9 in units-- we described earlier in the proceedings, 9 And, you know, we're looking at what Mr. Dirk said,
10 there was a change to add three-bedroom units months 10 whichisthat, if you don't have the third lane,
11 ago when we submitted that. 11 you'relosing alot of units. And the hope was that
12 MR. WITTEN: So the 259 units on the pro 12 people could have met in the middle on the sidewalk
13 forma has nothing to do with the response to the 13 issue.
14 conversation from the last meeting? 14 And Mr. Dirk, | believe, had indicated that
15 MR. MAHONEY: That's correct. Yes. 15 it was between 120 and 125 units to accommodate the
16 MR. WITTEN: Thank you. 16 traffic, absent the third lane.
17 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Isthat in connection |17 MR. MAHONEY : I'm not sure we agreed with
18 with the number of bedroomsin the various units? 18 Mr. Dirk'sinterpretation there. And | know he's
19 MR. CICATELLI: Yes. 19 not heretonight, soit'snot fair --
20 MR. SULLIVAN: Soisit 264 units proposed 20 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: We can bring him back.
21 or 259 units proposed? I'm confused. 21 Wecan bring him back. That's not aproblem. He
22 MR. MAHONEY: : It's 259 units, aswe sit 22 knows the way here.
23 heretoday. 23 All right. Continue. Pardon the
24 MR. SULLIVAN: That'swhat is proposed, not 24 interruption.
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1 MS. MONTICUP: So, again, thisisthe 1 project would be safe without a left turn?
2 concept plan that was shown at the last hearing. It 2 MS. MONTICUP: It's not a safety
3 does show that left-turn lane into the site. It 3 improvement. Itisto eliminate delaysalong
4 showsthe HAWK signal further to the east there. It 4 Franklin Street.
5 isacontinuation, the box underneath of the 5 MR. WITTEN: And do delays and safety have
6 roadway. 6 anything in common? So by queuing on Franklin
7 It was arecommendation in our traffic 7 Street --
8 study to include aleft-turn lane. Jeffrey Dirk did 8 MS. MONTICUP: You don't make it more safe
9 agree with the left-turn lane, thought it was a good 9 with the left-turn lane.
10 recommendation. To justify our recommendation, we 10 MR. WITTEN: Your testimony isit doesn't
11 did theleft-turn lane warrant, and it is met. 11 make the project any more safe.
12 However, just because the |eft-turn laneis 12 MS. MONTICUP: It doesn't make it any more
13 warranted, it does not mean that it's required. 13 safe.
14 There are many -- or thereis at least the Dunkin' 14 MR. WITTEN: Thank you.
15 Donuts down the road that would warrant a left-turn 15 MR. CICATELLI: Mr. Chairman, maybe we just
16 laneinto the site, and it has been built and 16 haveto have Mr. Dirk here, in fairness to him and
17 operates without one. So just becauseit's 17 tothe Town. The purpose of this presentation was
18 warranted, it does not mean that it isrequired. So 18 simply really to discuss the bicycle traffic,
19 | guess-- 19 because that was raised as the concern at the end of
20 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Let me -- 20 thelast meeting by a couple of invited speakers.
21 MS. MONTICUP: -- you could take the | eft- 21 That'sall.
22 turnlaneor you could leaveit. It'srealy upto 22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Sure. All right.
23 the Town. 23 Have you anything more to say?
24 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Perhapswe've been |24 MS. MONTICUP: That was my conclusion, just
Page 18 Page 20
1 unclear on this, but my question is, | suppose, 1 to show the left-turn lane.
2 let'ssay that it was a condition that you do this 2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Would anybody from the
3 mitigation with the sidewalk. Would that condition 3 public like to speak?
4 render the project uneconomical? Have we reached 4 MS. LAWLER: TaraLawler, 53 Walsh Ave.
5 that point? 5 I'm trying to wrap my head around the whole
6 MR. MAHONEY: I'm not surewe'rein a 6 left turn. So you're saying that aleft turnisa
7 position to respond to uneconomical questions until 7 good thing coming out of the development, the
8 we understand all the conditions that might be on 8 proposed project? Because coming out of Teachable
9 thetable. 9 Moments, which is adjacent to there, we weren't able
10 MR. WITTEN: Mr. Chairman, if | could just 10 to take left-hand turns anymore, because there were
11 add, | think there's alittle bit of revisionist 11 afew accidents that have been reported, and the
12 history going on here. Mr. Dirk testified at |east 12 Stoneham Police actually recommended that we went up
13 twice, if not four times, that the left-turn lane 13 to the high school and did a U-turn.
14 was arequirement of this project. His testimony 14 And just even coming out of Walsh Ave.
15 before the Board was that at 264 units or 259 units, 15 trying to take left turn with people coming up from
16 or anything above 125, aleft-turn lane was 16 Melrosg, it just -- you can't take it out of Dunkin'
17 required. 17 Donuts. Totry to get out of Stevens Street to take
18 Am | correct in recalling what Mr. Dirk's 18 aleftisanightmare. | just don't see--
19 testimony was? 19 MR. MAHONEY: : | think the left-turn lane
20 MS. MONTICUP: In hisfirst letter -- | 20 we'retalking about is going into the site. | think
21 forget the date of it -- he stated in there that it 21 theleft turns you're talking about are coming out
22 should berequired. He said it should be a 22 of properties along Franklin Street, headed towards
23 requirement of the project. 23 Médrose, right? So | think we're talking about two
24 MR. WITTEN: Isit your testimony that this 24 different things.
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1 MS. LAWLER: Okay. Soyoursiscoming out 1 | want to go because a developer is creating a
2 of the property, going left? 2 development that is making it unsafe for me?
3 MR. CICATELLI: No. Heading into the 3 So | don't see any mitigation. Soasa
4 property. 4 bhicyclerider, it'sjust not fair tome. And| can
5 MR. MAHONEY: The onewe've been discussing | 5 tell you that -- I notice people riding bikes, and
6 thisevening -- 6 just as Franklin Street isahighway for cars, it's
7 MS. MONTICUP: It's an eastbound |eft-turn 7 ahighway for bikes. People useit to commute.
8 lane on Franklin Street into the property is what 8 I'd also say, if the parking spaces you're
9 we've been discussing. That's what the discussions 9 considering removing are the ones from Teachable
10 have been aboui. 10 Moments towards the Weiss property -- are those the
11 MS. LAWLER: Okay. 11 parking spots you're considering eliminating?
12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: The purposeof itis, |12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Nobody on this Board
13 if you're heading eastbound on Franklin Street and 13 isconsidering eliminating --
14 you're coming up to the site, rather than have 14 MR. J. SULLIVAN: Okay. Well, If that's
15 everybody behind you on Franklin Street wait for you 15 the proposal --
16 to make that left turn into the devel opment, there 16 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: It's merely -- hang
17 would be that separate lane so they could al go 17 on. What was said was the Applicant indicated that,
18 around you, and that's the purpose of the lane. 18 asit's currently constituted, thereisalot of --
19 That'swhereitis, and that's why it's there. 19 Franklin Street, if you have carsin al those
20 MS. LAWLER: But not widening the street at 20 spots, then it's not a bicycle-friendly neck of the
21 dal? 21 woods, if you have al those cars.
22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Not widening the 22 The question is, certainly at the Town's
23 street. But what happens would be that they 23 behest, the Town could redraw the lanes, and the
24 would -- there would be atight drawing of the 24 Town -- not this Board, but the Town, Town
Page 22 Page 24
1 lanes, but there has been a showing that the lanes 1 Mesting -- could do that, if there wereto be a
2 would be sufficient for traffic, assuming that there 2 commitment to bicycle traffic.
3 would be the third lane. 3 But if this project were to go in and the
4 Theissue that that raises, of course, is 4 lanes were to be redrawn, that 100 feet would be
5 bicycletraffic and that this would not be a 5 lost no matter what the Town decides to do with the
6 bicycle-friendly street if that were to be the case. 6 rest of the street, because you'd have left-hand
7 MS. LAWLER: Right. That, and what if a 7 turns going in there, and that would be -- that
8 firetruck wastrying to -- | mean, the whole 8 would be pretty much for the ages.
9 congtruction at the site, potentially at the site, 9 So parking spaces can be eliminated, but
10 and time at the high school? If they're talking 10 thiswould be permanent, isthe issue.
11 about doing that, | mean, that could be the same 11 MR. SULLIVAN: | find, asabicyclerider,
12 time happening too. So | just wanted to... 12 left-turn lanes are dangerous, because, when you're
13 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Sure. Thanks. 13 inthetraffic, acar treats you like abicycle.
14 MR. J. SULLIVAN: Jim Sullivan, 6 Sunset 14 When you're coming down the left-turn lane -- so now
15 Road. | haveridden abicycle across the United 15 you're coming down -- you're trying to stay to the
16 States, from Seattle to Portland, Maine. So I've 16 right, and now you've got two lanes, and you've got
17 donealot of bikeriding. 17 people coming from the opposite direction and
18 I'vetried to ride in this area, the way 18 they'retrying to take aleft from the other side or
19 it's constructed now, and frankly, it's dangerous. 19 even the people coming down this way are trying to
20 And | really -- | don't seethisas making it any 20 takealeft, they're not looking for you anymore.
21 better for me. And | readly -- asfar as mitigating 21 I've been hit by acar. | broke my
22 and trying to find other alternative routes, why 22 shoulder. So I've been in situations where |
23 should | have to come out of my street and take my 23 know -- this was a situation where a car was not
24 bicycle two or three miles out of my way to go where 24 looking for me, because there was aleft-turn lane.
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1 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Sure. 1 becauseit's another big street, but it doesn't come
2 MR. J. SULLIVAN: I'd also say, in regard 2 back again.
3 to the parking spaces, | don't know where -- now 3 So | thought maybe there was -- like, when
4 you're going to force the people from Teachable 4 you're calculating al your densities of cars that
5 Momentsto pull into my neighborhood to park to drop 5 areallowed that are appropriate for aplace, it
6 their kids off. | don't know why that's better. 6 would include things like it's dense, and you can't
7 But I'll save that for another hearing. 7 get there any other way. That'swhat I'm askingis
8 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: There'saschool there. | 8 whether thereis some calculation you could do.
9 They're going to be there tomorrow. They'll be 9 MS. MONTICUP: No. It's more about
10 therethe day after. 10 pavement width and can -- if a vehicle was stopped
11 Anybody else? (No response) Any questions 11 on the roadway, would an emergency vehicle be able
12 from the Board? (No response) 12 topass. And the answer would be, yes, because --
13 All right. Thank you. 13 then if you had cars stopped on both sides, you
14 Oh. Yes. Intheback. 14 would be able to get the emergency vehicle down the
15 MS. LEMIRE: | keep thinking that, to me, 15 middle, right? Because when an emergency vehicle
16 theworst part of it isthat thereisno -- 16 comes down the road, you're supposed to pull over to
17 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Canyoutedl uswhoyou |17 the side.
18 are. 18 MS. LEMIRE: I've certainly seen it when
19 MS. LEMIRE: Oh, sorry. Joan Lemire, 12 19 you can't get acar through. No calculation.
20 Fairview Road. 20 MS. MONTICUP: That'swhat it --
21 There's no cross street between Stevens 21 MS. LEMIRE: Okay. No calculation.
22 Street and quite aways up to the north on the 22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Proving, once again,
23 left-hand side. If afiretruck is coming, and they 23 thereisno such thing as a five-minute conversation
24 need to go anywhere past this place or past the high 24 about traffic.
Page 26 Page 28
1 school, they need to go -- they can't go up Spring 1 At this point --
2 Street instead, because there's not a cross street. 2 MR. ROTONDI: | would like to make one
3 And so | was just wondering, isthere 3 comment on the bikething, if | may. All the
4 something that should be calculated about how well, 4 years -- they talk about traffic and bikes and stuff
5 inthis density of area, you can get your fire 5 on Franklin Street. | worked for the Town for 32
6 truckstoyou? | don't know what all the 6 years, | was a safety officer for 12 years or so,
7 calculations that people do are, but | was wondering 7 and | can't see any traffic of bicycles coming down
8 about that question. 8 there. Threeor four? Theway you talk, Cambridge
9 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Thank you. 9 and every place else, that's what you call bicycle
10 Would you care to respond? 10 traffic.
11 MS. MONTICUP: | guess, isthe question how 11 The amount of bikes | see on Franklin
12 do you get emergency vehiclesto the site? 12 Streetisvery limited. And they're proposing to
13 MS. LEMIRE: How to you get emergency 13 take care of -- put alanein -- they're trying to
14 vehiclesto the site when they can't go down 14 do their best to make it bicycle safe. And I'm
15 Franklin Street for some reason? There are often 15 saying, to think thisthing is ahighway for bikes,
16 accidents when the high school isthere, and you 16 | don't seeit. You see Cambridge? How do they get
17 can't get down Franklin. 17 around?
18 And thereis no -- from the fire station, 18 MS. McBRIDE: Bike lanes.
19 thereis no way to go -- once you hit Stevens 19 MR. ROTONDI: I'mtelling you, how many
20 Street, thereis no way to turn left until, like, 20 bikes do you see on Franklin Street? I've been
21 you hit Melrose. 21 around 32 years.
22 So for most things you would want to come 22 FROM THE AUDIENCE: One bike accident is
23 down -- say you had this accident. You'd say, 23 too much.
24 "Well, | must be ableto go down Spring Street," 24 MS. HEMENWAY : Cindy Hemenway, 14 Fells
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1 Road. 1 that was submitted should be expanded to include the

2 Times are changing. When the Greenway is 2 entire watershed that's north of Franklin Street.

3 built, there will be an increased amount of bike 3 To go through the specific issues here, one

4 trafficinthis Town. You can bet onit. You can 4 is, on sSite, thereis aconcrete dam. It'skind of

5 bet your bottom dollar there will be increased bike 5 alow-tech device that's probably about six feet

6 traffic. 6 high. It has some wooden flashboards in the middie.

7 MR. ROTONDI: That'swhat | want to see. 7 You can take the flashboards in and out to adjust

8 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Onthat -- Mr. Wilson. | 8 thewater level going over the dam.

9 MR. WILSON: Russ Wilson, 35 Tamarock 9 That was put in, | understand, as a result
10 Terace. | think the issue with the bike laneisn't 10 of aDEP consent decree related to the farm. Asthe
11 what exists now, It'swhat is going to exist in the 11 successor in title to that, the Applicant is
12 future, as people have pointed out. To put on 12 responsible for maintaining that dam.

13 blinders and to not understand, not be able to 13 Right now, the dam isn't working properly.
14 comprehend that need for the futureis -- 14 It looks like what happened, it may have been
15 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Wedont needtoget |15 constructed without removing the organic soils that
16 personal. 16 areinherent in the wetland area. So the dam has
17 MR. WILSON: Did | get personal? Did | 17 settled. It'sleaking. It'sout of alignment. It
18 mention a name? 18 needs to be reconstructed.
19 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: We get your point. You |19 Onceit's reconstructed, it needsto be
20 made your point well. 20 maintained. And there hasto be an overall
21 MR. WILSON: Open Meseting Law. Okay? 21 operating strategy developed which dictates under
22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: It's conducted openly. |22 what circumstances the flashboards in the dam are
23 Mr. Houston. 23 removed or put in, with agoal towards directing
24 MR. WILSON: Not well. 24 runoff to one or the other culvert systems.

Page 30 Page 32

1 MR. HOUSTON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We | 1 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Mr. Houston, on the

2 had what you call technical difficulties here. 2 issue of the reconstruction, what needs to be

3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Wenever saw it. You | 3 replaced, asfar asyou're aware?

4 hid them well. 4 MR. HOUSTON: Well, actually, Mr. White

5 MR. HOUSTON: | thought it would be helpful 5 submitted an analysis of what he recommended, and

6 thisevening if we had a graphic which will 6 that looked fine. Fundamentally, the dam right now

7 facilitate the discussion of stormwater management. 7 isaseriesof large concrete blocks, probably about

8 Stormwater management for this siteis 8 thesize of thistable. They aretwo or three high.

9 somewhat complex. One of the concerns of the 9 So you need to take them out, excavate the organic
10 overview concerns that we had about the stormwater 10 soils under them, put a granular base there, and put
11 analysisthat was submitted, fundamentally the 11 the blocksback. It'slike building blocks. Take
12 stormwater analysis evaluated the ten-acre active 12 the blocks out, put them back.

13 building portion of the site in isolation. 13 MR. ROTONDI: Do you know how deep that
14 Infact the siteis part of arather 14 peat is? If you drive pilesthere, that would even

15 complex system, and there are stormwater management |15 be better, wouldn't it? Then you put the blocks

16 requirementsin terms of when the pump stationis 16 insidethe piles.

17 operated. There'sadam on site with flashboards 17 MR. HOUSTON: Whatever the recommendations
18 that areregulated. There are two significant cross 18 for the project geotechnical engineer would be. |

19 culverts on Franklin Street, one of which has 19 don't think there are any soilstestsright in that

20 significant downgradient problems. We don't know at 20 area, so | think your concern would be -- there

21 this point how much stormwater is outlet through 21 could be organic soilsto a substantial depth.

22 those two culverts under various storm events. 22 MR. ROTONDI: So you don't know how deep it
23 So for that and awhole bunch of other 23 is?

24 reasons, we believe that the stormwater analysis 24 MR. HOUSTON: | do not. But it could be
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1 engineered. 1 You need to develop a holistic strategy as to how
2 MR. ROTONDI: My suggestion would be 2 you control water there.
3 driving piles and putting the concrete in between 3 Part of it isthe pump station. Part of it
4 thepiles. 4 isthe concrete dam. So should it operate in the
5 MR. HOUSTON: If the organic soils are 5 winter? It may bethat it should at certain times,
6 deep, that is an entirely appropriate 6 depending on the overall stormwater management
7 recommendation. 7 strategy that's devel oped.
8 On the site, there is a stormwater pump 8 Thereason that it's there, MassDOT
9 station, anditis, | think, in my many years of 9 instaled aculvert, which isright here
10 practice, the only time I've seen a stormwater pump 10 (indicating), under Franklin Street, and the inlet
11 station on aprivate site. It'skind of unusual. 11 onthesite sideis quite a bit above the ground in
12 The pump station, again, is kind of low 12 that area.
13 tech. The building that containsit is probably 13 | presume the issue was probably that the
14 about seven feet by seven feet, and there'sasingle 14 ground on this side was relatively high, so they put
15 pump there. Thereisnot -- usually pump stations 15 the downgradient end of the culvert at existing
16 have two pumps and they alternate, which extends 16 grade and extended it up. Thisis several feet
17 their life, and adso in case one breaks down, the 17 above that portion of the site.
18 remaining pump can be used until the other one can 18 So stormwater ponds there. It'sbeen a
19 berepaired. Thereisno emergency power there. 19 problem for quite awhile. So the Weiss Farm folks,
20 Currently, there iskind of avariable 20 | believe in the 1950s, installed that pump station,
21 operating strategy for that station, and the station 21 and they've been operating it since.
22 isowned, maintained and operated, and therefore the 22 Downgradient of this Weiss Farm culvert,
23 operation is determined by Weiss Farm, apparently. 23 the drainage course that conveys stormwater to the
24 My understanding is that it is used quite a 24 south isvery problematic. There are ongoing
Page 34 Page 36
1 bit in the spring, because this entire portion of 1 flooding problems -- "flooding" is too strong a
2 thesiteislow-lying and wet, and there have been 2 word -- ponding problems even after relatively small
3 ponded water problems there for an extended period 3 storm events.
4 of time. So apparently in the spring that pump 4 | went down there with Mr. White aweek or
5 station isturned on. The design does not allow it 5 S0 ago, and it hadn't been raining for afew days
6 to operate during the winter, so it's shut off. 6 before. Therewasjust ponded water there. There
7 When | was out there a month or two ago, 7 wasno sign of achannel. The ponded water was
8 athough it wasthe fall and there hadn't been any 8 almost up to the level of the parking lot in this
9 immediate storm events for the few days before | was 9 apartment house here (indicating).
10 there, it was actively pumping. 10 Soit'sreally aproblem. If you got alot
11 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Just aquick question |11 of water through there during a storm event, it
12 onthat. Should it be operating in the wintertime? 12 clearly would cause flooding in this apartment
13 Would there be -- would that result in any kind of a 13 house, and | presume also along the properties along
14 benefit? 14 Sunset Road. | did have a conversation with the
15 MR. HOUSTON: Wdll, | think what we need is 15 Director of Public Worksin the Town, and he
16 theoverall analysis of this watershed, and we need 16 indicated to me that this drainage course was the
17 to develop a strategy under what circumstancesis 17 No. 1 concern that he had about this project.
18 runoff discharged to what I've called the Weiss Farm 18 The reason that the water has no placeto
19 culvert versus discharged to what | call the west 19 go here, apparently, when Sunset Road was developed,
20 culvert. 20 thereisaculvert that's about 400 feet in length,
21 So you need to look at the downgradient 21 and that starts just about here (indicating) and
22 water courses, their ability to accommodate flow. 22 just goesto about the edge of the graphic. That is
23 You need to look at the result of ponding on 23 an 18-inch pipe that isinstalled very shallow.
24 adjacent neighborhoods as well as the site itself. 24 Back in the 1960s, the then Director of
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1 Public Works wrote a letter to the developer of that 1 evaluation of this drainage right here (indicating).
2 subdivision saying that the pipe was too small, it 2 So part of that would be figuring out what capacity
3 should beincreased in size, and it should be 3 issuesrelate to the 36.
4 reinstalled at a deeper elevation, and that 4 A participant in the process or the problem
5 apparently never happened. 5 here, MassDOT has a number of catch basinsin this
6 So the problem here, there's really no 6 areawhich also feed into this cross culvert, and
7 place for the water to go. Because of that the 7 it'skind of at alow point at Franklin Street.
8 channel inthisareaissiltedin. Thereare 8 There'salot of water coming down there. So not
9 flooding problems. There'sthis 450-foot long 9 only do you have water being pumped out of the site,
10 culvert. It'stoo small, it'stoo high, and it's 10 you have alot of roadway drainage whichis
11 instaled dead flat, so it has very limited 11 contributing to the problem.
12 capacity. 12 | think in that regard, it's opportune that
13 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: All of thiswas 13 the Applicant hasfiled an ENF or whatever they
14 foreseeable 50 years ago? 14 filed, anotice of project change with MEPA, because
15 MR. HOUSTON: Yes. Right about here, just 15 one of the participating agencies in the MEPA
16 off the edge of the graphic (indicating), thereisa 16 processis MassDOT. Soinvolving them in the
17 36-inch culvert that's been documented, and it's 17 solution to this problem aong this draining way
18 about seven feet below that other culvert. So 18 here, | think the MEPA process provides a vehicle
19 it's-- | don't have information on the capacity, 19 for requesting MassDOT assi stance with the problem.
20 but 36 inchesisa pretty decent size. 20 So this drainage course hereis highly
21 Y ou know, a solution to this areawould be 21 problematic, at least until it gets about to the
22 toreinstall that 450-foot segment of drain line, 22 edge of the graphic where the 36-inch deep culvert
23 and maybe do something about lowering the culvert 23 is. Whether there are problems beyond that, we
24 where it crosses Franklin Street, and it can all go 24 simply don't know at this point.
Page 38 Page 40
1 by gravity. 1 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Tom, at what point does
2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Would therebe a 2 theresponsibility connected to the subject
3 widening of the pipe aswell? 3 property -- at what point does that end?
4 MR. HOUSTON: In amatter of inches, from 4 MR. HOUSTON: That's pretty complicated
5 maybe 18 inches to maybe 24 or 30, something like 5 here, you know. Oneissueisthat the Applicant is
6 that. 6 inheriting the responsibility for the pump station,
7 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Would that change--in | 7 and | guessit'sobvious, if there is flooding here,
8 and of itself, would that remedy in some measure the 8 they start pumping. What the rest of the current
9 flooding that is occurring in the area? 9 management strategy is, | don't know, and what it
10 MR. HOUSTON: If you did that, it would 10 should beiskind of another question.
11 solveit, no question. Just put a big enough pipe 11 So what isthe Applicant's responsibility?
12 and put it deep enough so it flows, and that solves 12 They have responsibility with respect to the pump
13 the problem. It's not a simple problem. 13 station. They have responsibility with respect to
14 MR. SULLIVAN: Where does that 36-inch 14 thedam. | think the Applicant owesus a
15 culvert go to? 15 comprehensive evaluation of the stormwater
16 MR. HOUSTON: | don't have information on 16 management system in this whole wetland area.
17 that. | do know that the invert was cited as being 17 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Do they own the pipe as
18 seven feet below the 18-inch pipe. So you can 18 well, discharging from the -- the pipe that wasn't
19 clearly reinstall that pipe at a better lope at a 19 wide enough back in the 1960s?
20 larger size, and it would have capacity down to the 20 MR. HOUSTON: That's substantially -- the
21 36. 21 18-inch pipeis, like, down here (indicating). It
22 One of the things that we regquested, and 22 startsjust about where that label is on Sunset Road
23 welll get to our list of recommendations sort of at 23 and goes down this way.
24 the end, but we did request that the Applicant do an 24 So | think -- | wastold that there were --
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1 thisland at some point was owned, | believe, by 1 apparently this has created some limitations on the
2 someone who was related to the Weiss family, but 2 ability of the channel to convey water.
3 it'scertainly not part of this site, not part of 3 It used to go straight. It lookslike
4 any current deeds or anything like that. 4 there was some attempt to get it around that fill
5 So this drainage way is a problem. How the 5 area, but it isnot working too well. And also this
6 Site empties stormwater into it certainly needsto 6 whole channel, which again is not on the Applicant's
7 beevaluated. Therolethat MassDOT is playing here 7 property, it's on the abutting property, but it
8 givesthem an opportunity to be involved in the 8 needsto be maintained. There are silt and tree
9 process. | think thisiskind of like aclassic 9 branches and thistype of thing. So thisiskind of
10 case of maybe thisisa public/private partnership 10 aconventional maintenance type of thing.
11 type of solution. 11 So | think those are probably the key
12 Coming over to the other way that water 12 gituations here.
13 getsout of the site -- and by the way, water gets 13 Again, the dam can be used to direct water
14 out of the site because they excavated this drainage 14 to either culvert. The channels need to be
15 channel through this wetland, and the idea is that 15 maintained, maybe for a short distance
16 runoff in this overall area can either exit through 16 reconstructed. Again, thisiskind of maybe a
17 thisculvert or can exit through this culvert 17 public/private partnership type of issue, because
18 (indicating). So you sort of have your choice asto 18 beyond this point (indicating), if there is any
19 how to let water out. 19 reconstruction, it's not on the Applicant's land.
20 This culvert here (indicating on the left), 20 So the Town might have arole in terms of
21 Mr. White was kind enough to send his survey folks 21 property rightsthere. Y ou know, whatever
22 out during the past week. Thisisa36-inch 22 construction might be recommended down here, clearly
23 culvert, so it'smuch bigger. If you look 23 that's not land within the Applicant's control. So
24 downgradient, at least for adistance hereg, it'sa 24 there may be arole there in terms of property
Page 42 Page 44
1 nice open channel that flowswell. | understand 1 rights.
2 that that empties into a culvert system which 2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Given what's been
3 extends through the Stoneham High School. 3 proposed and what's been proposed to mitigate, do
4 So there are no apparent or reported 4 you see the -- what do you see as drainage issues
5 problems with outletting water here. There are here 5 coming -- arising from the project?
6 (indicating). 6 MR. HOUSTON: Well, we don't exactly know
7 Getting water from one culvert to the 7 at this point the pre and post peak rates or
8 other, that isabit problematic right now. This 8 volumes, because the site was analyzed sort of with
9 drainage channel (indicating) was excavated through 9 respecttothe A, B, C, D and E basins. But Basin
10 thewetland area. | don't think it is currently 10 B, whichislocated about here (indicating),
11 being maintained. It looks reasonably open, but 11 discharges on this side of the dam, and the
12 there should be an operation and maintenance 12 remaining basins discharge on the other side of the
13 strategy developed for that in terms of keeping it 13 dam. Sothereisno analysis of how the water chain
14 clear and open. 14 was here.
15 There are some limitations on getting the 15 Clearly the dam now is an existing break in
16 flow across this portion of the wetland (indicating) 16 that watershed, and currently the land along the
17 over to the culvert. If you look at some older 17 stream simply goes into the ditch, and if it ends up
18 maps, this drainage channel tended to go straight 18 on the ditch on this side of the dam (indicating),
19 across here. Apparently at some point in the past, 19 it goes down to the pump station. If itendsupin
20 therewasfill placed inthisarea. Whether it was 20 the other, under some circumstances, depending on
21 wetland or not, | don't know. 21 how the dam is operating, it may end up over here
22 But at any rate, if you look at older maps, 22 (indicating) in the west culvert.
23 this open grass area sort of stopped here 23 So we don't know under the different
24 (indicating). It's extended backward, and 24 operating regimes, with the dam with different
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1 height flashboards, with the pump station operating 1 family is apparently doing that now. But there are
2 or not operating, with separate discharge points 2 kind of two levels here. One, you could make sure
3 aong the water course on either side of the dam, 3 the current station is maintained and operating.
4 we're not exactly sure how that's all working. 4 And | think Mr. White had a report that set forth
5 And kind of the other issue, which isnot a 5 the requirements for maintaining and doing some
6 traditional impact issue, but the Applicant has sort 6 minor repairs to the existing station.
7 of inherited a mandate to actively operate these 7 Our recommendation was to go quite a bit
8 stormwater controls. And right now there's no 8 further and reconstruct it to have a dual pump with
9 written strategy or management plan as to how they 9 alternating pumps and to have standby power, better
10 should be operated. 10 controls, and that type of thing.
11 So | think that's more the impact of the 11 So, in either case, you need an individual
12 project than anything else. 12 who ison top of the pump station, making sure that
13 MR. WITTEN: Mr. Chairman, could | just ask 13 itisavailable to work when you want it to pump.
14 Tom aquestion. 14 And, again, the overriding question is when do you
15 Tom, just while you're there, could you 15 operate it and when don't you.
16 just provide the Board with just some general advice 16 MR. WITTEN: Tom, could you just provide us
17 or guidance on the operation of the dam. | think 17 with some support or guidance asto who that
18 it'sfair to say that there'sacost involved in 18 individual is? Isthis someone whoistrained in
19 operating the dam? 19 running a pump station or managing adam, or is
20 MR. HOUSTON: Not substantial. 20 this--
21 MR. WITTEN: Could you describe what the 21 MR. HOUSTON: They would presumably, in the
22 operation of thedamis. 22 course of managing the site, have a contract with a
23 MR. HOUSTON: Again, pretty low tech. 23 pump supplier, or there's actually -- | forget the
24 Actudly, | have apicture of it. It may be better, 24 name, but there's actually afirm that installed the
Page 46 Page 48
1 if we're going to picture these facilities anyway. 1 current pump and came out to inspect in ayear or
2 But we can look at the current dam. 2 two ago and came up with ashort list of things to
3 MR. ROTONDI: Pull the board out or pull up 3 bedone.
4 thegate. No big deal. 4 MR. WITTEN: And would the costs of that
5 MR. HOUSTON: There'sthe dam, and asyou 5 O&M, operation and maintenance, be traditionally a
6 cantell, it'snot doing well these days. The 6 part of apro formafor adevelopment?
7 substantial |eakage of water is around the |eft side 7 MR. HOUSTON: | would anticipate that any
8 asyou'relooking at it here, and right in the 8 management activities required for a site would be
9 middle, right there (indicating), there are some 9 part of apro forma, yes.
10 wooden boards. So the operation of the damis 10 MR. WITTEN: Thank you.
11 taking the boards out or putting them back to raise 11 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: What would be the
12 or lower the water in terms of directing it in one 12 anticipated cost of areconstruction of the pump
13 direction or the other. 13 station, asyou had outlined?
14 MR. WITTEN: And who would be doing that? 14 MR. HOUSTON: | haven't even looked at
15 MR. HOUSTON: Whoever the Applicant selects |15 that, but it would be afew tens of thousands of
16 to managethe site. 16 dollars, | would anticipate.
17 MR. WITTEN: Soif the Applicant didn't 17 | did want to show you some of these
18 have someone to manage the site, then the boards 18 facilities, because they're kind of easier to
19 wouldn't get lifted? 19 understand if you actually seethem. That isthe
20 MR. HOUSTON: That is correct. 20 existing dam (indicating). Again, it needsto be
21 MR. WITTEN: And what about the pump house, |21 reconstructed. That isthe current pump station
22 the pump station? Does that require operation and 22 (indicating), again, pretty small, pretty low tech.
23 management? 23 Mr. White had some recommendations for doing minor
24 MR. HOUSTON: Yes, it does. The Weiss 24 upgradesto that, but our recommendations went
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1 further. 1 report? Have we gotten either of those?
2 Thisisat what | called the Weiss Farm 2 MR. HOUSTON: No. No. We requested them
3 culvert (indicating), the one that connects to the 3 inour initial comments. We have not received that
4 pump station, and thisisjust on the south side of 4 analysis at this point.
5 Franklin Street. And asyou can see here, thereis 5 | know that at least aninitial analysis
6 alot of water just standing there. | would say 6 was done because one of the reports we received did
7 it'swithin afoot of the parking lot pavement here. 7 include existing case flows out of the wetland area
8 It hadn't rained when we were out there. There was 8 asawhole, divided by culvert, that at |east said
9 novisible channel. Therewas just no place for the 9 what the peak flows would be out of the entire
10 water to go. 10 wetland area, which | think was characterized as
11 Thisisthe other culvert (indicating), 11 having awatershed of .4 square mile. Soit'skind
12 what we call the west culvert. Thisistheinlet 12 of -- my guesswould be it was alimited first type
13 end of that. Thisis on the north side of Franklin 13 of analysis. The calcsweren't provided with it,
14 Street. Thisisthe south end of the culvert coming 14 but the peak rate numbers were.
15 out, and thisisthe drainage course or ditch or 15 So the Applicant has to some extent begun
16 whatever you want to call it that conveys water 16 an evaluation of that, but we have not received the
17 further to the south. Again, in comparison to the 17 pre- and post-devel opment analysis of that area,
18 other culvert, thisisflowing well. It's 18 which we requested in our origina report.
19 maintained. It lookslikeit's not inherently 19 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: One of the things that
20 problematic. 20 we have heard, | think more than once, it's fair to
21 Our last response to the Applicant's last 21 say, isthat what's been proposed in terms of
22 letter to us, we had set forth certain recommended 22 mitigation isintended not to make the problem
23 actions. Again, it'sacomplicated situation. 23 worse. Isthat sufficient, in your estimation?
24 Again, | think the Applicant hasarole. | think 24 MR. HOUSTON: On alot of sites, yes. On
Page 50 Page 52
1 the Town hasarole. | think MassDOT has arole. 1 thissdite, | think it isn't, ssimply because of the
2 So the first thing we had recommended is 2 complexity of the hydraulicsinvolved in this case
3 that the stormwater analysis be expanded to include 3 and the Applicant's active role in controlling that
4 the wetland north of Franklin Street. We need to 4 system.
5 know how to manage that. We need to know how much | 5 So the third of our sort of short list
6 water is coming out of the two culverts under 6 here, we're asking that the Applicant design and
7 various storm events and under various management 7 reconstruct the precast concrete dam in accordance
8 options. 8 with the recommendationsincluded inaW.H. Moore
9 That should include -- the analysis should 9 report. The report looked finein terms of what
10 include both culverts and the concrete dam, and it 10 they planned to do. It just needs to be done.
11 should include addressing management practices. 11 We also asked for kind of a companion
12 We had requested that the Applicant do a 12 evaluation of the drainage course downgradient of
13 feasibility evaluation of deficienciesin the 13 thewest culvert. | sort of skipped that there
14 stormwater conveyance system downgradient of the 14 under Item 2, | apologize for that. So we're
15 pump station, and that should extend to the point of 15 looking for an evaluation of what happens to the
16 freedischarge. 16 water when it leaves the site and continues south of
17 We would like to know what the Applicant's 17 Franklin Street.
18 thoughts are with respect to the improvements that 18 We also asked the Applicant to look at the
19 are necessary to make that course function properly, 19 feadibility of reconstructing the drainage channel
20 and also identifying property ownership issuesin 20 intheareaof thefill. We pointed that out
21 that area. 21 before, that there was some filling that interrupted
22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Have either of those |22 the original layout of the water course. We would
23 happened, the items underneath the expansion of the 23 like to know what needs to be doneto fix that
24 stormwater runoff analysis and the feasibility 24 problem.
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1 The second-to-last item, we asked for a 1 possible.
2 design and upgrade of the stormwater pump station. 2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: So would we be looking
3 Aswe mentioned, our recommendations went a bit 3 atit -- what isthe likelihood we would get it
4 further than the Applicant'sinitial suggestion. 4 between now and the 5th of January?
5 And then finally, afeasibility report to restore 5 MR. HOUSTON: | think it certainly could be
6 the channel upgradient of the west culvert. That's 6 donein that time frame, yes.
7 fundamentally kind of a straightforward maintenance 7 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: But then you would need
8 type of thing. 8 time, would you not, in order to go through that and
9 Again, thisisthe culvert, the channel 9 determine what the story isthere? Interms of
10 that leadsto that culvert. Aswe mentioned, you 10 advising us, having it really doesn't put youin a
11 know, it'ssilted in. There are branchesthere. So 11 spot where you can advise us, doesit?
12 it'salmost a routine maintenance type of thing. 12 MR. HOUSTON: We would need aweek, ten
13 So that sort of summarizes many of the 13 days, or something, to look at the analysis, yes.
14 commentsin our evaluation of the Applicant's 14 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: And likewise with the
15 responsesto our peer review. 15 rest of theitems? That'salot of work between now
16 Just to let the Board know exactly where we 16 and the end of December. Would you agree?
17 stand with that, agood many of these items we think 17 MR. HOUSTON: | would concur with that,
18 are capable of being resolved. The language of the 18 yes.
19 Applicant's responses were appropriate, but so, so 19 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Areyou doing anything
20 many of them are describing changes which are 20 elsebesidesthis?
21 intended to be made to the drawings. 21 MR. HOUSTON: It could be afull-time
22 With drawings of this nature, kind of the 22 employment thing, yes.
23 devil isinthedetail. You realy need to look 23 | did have some other comments on non-
24 actually at the revised drawings before you can 24 stormwater issues, based upon the Applicant's
Page 54 Page 56
1 finaly sign off on them. Many, many of our 1 responses. | think | will just mention those which
2 responses arein that status: The Applicant's 2 | think are sort of substantive and that we haven't
3 response seemed appropriate, but we really need to 3 reached a mutual agreement on. And they are
4 look at the drawings. 4 somewhat limited, actually.
5 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Let me ask you 5 Thefirst oneis our Comment 8, where we
6 something, just in terms of the timing, asfar as 6 suggested an evaluation of an alternative with lower
7 getting through all of the water issues. We're on 7 building heights. And | understand the Applicant
8 somewhat of a stiff timeline. We're looking at the 8 hasjust sort of been reluctant to come to grips
9 5th of January. Arewe going to be able to get 9 with that.
10 through all of this between now and then? | mean, 10 But the reason that we suggested it, |
11 if you look at the items that were requested, do we 11 think you could accommodate a change in height.
12 need more time than what we have right there? 12 Unguestionably there would be a reduction in units,
13 MR. HOUSTON: Well, certainly doing the 13 but I don't think it would be as substantial as
14 pre- and post-devel opment of the watershed north of 14 everybody thinks. | did areal sort of table-top,
15 Franklin Street, I'm not sure what information the 15 real crude type of thing, and I think | was coming
16 Applicant has and how far if at al they've 16 within 30 units or so of what the Applicant had.
17 progressed with that analysis. | know they've done 17 So | think that was why we sort of brought
18 apreliminary one, but that's till -- 18 that to thefore. | think building height isa
19 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Sointermsof getting |19 major concern to the community. | know that -- |
20 an analysis of the watershed area on that side of 20 don't want to dismiss the significance of 25 to 30
21 Franklin Street, we don't have that right now, and 21 units. That's obviously a substantial impact to the
22 it'ssomewhat difficult to imagine that we would get 22 Applicant. But whereit's such a concern to the
23 it between now and the 16th of December? 23 Town, | really think, if the Applicant looked at it
24 MR. HOUSTON: | would not think that's 24 and cameto grips with what it actually was, and if
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1 the Town could support that, | think it would be a 1 dite.
2 significant outcome of this process. 2 But right now, the siteis generally graded
3 So there's been no -- 3 to slope down from the parking areas to the wetlands
4 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Soyour estimateasto | 4 and to the drainage channels, and that's where the
5 accommodating the Town on that point by itself, 5 snow is being stored with its contaminant burden.
6 standing alone, would be between 25 and 30 units? 6 So that's kind of a concern.
7 MR. HOUSTON: | don't want to say it's 7 Our Comment 34, thisis something | guess |
8 going to actually come out to that. | did avery 8 feel more strongly about than virtually all the rest
9 conceptual type of desktop thing, and -- | would 9 of it. | realy think there should be a second site
10 lovethe Applicant to take alook at that. | think 10 entrance here. You've got 500, 600, whatever,
11 everybody might be surprised. 11 peoplethat are going to be living here. | know the
12 The same thing with No. 9. We had asked 12 Applicant's response was the entrance is wide, and
13 for any options to cut down the use of the buffer 13 itis, andit'swell designed and all that type of
14 zone. To clarify that, the Applicant has respected 14 thing.
15 the 25-foot no-touch buffer zone, but most of the 15 But it would be very simple to have an
16 rest of the buffer zone is redly intensively 16 emergency entrance from the parking lots associated
17 impacted. 17 with the townhouses that are on either side of that
18 So anything that could be done there, | 18 entrance, particularly the one that's on the west
19 think, would be significant in terms of abating 19 side, you know, | think a small emergency entrance
20 potential impacts to the wetlands. 20 therethat's maintained properly.
21 | mean, that's why Mass. DEP, that's why 21 What's the probability that that one
22 this Town and almost every Town has alocal bylaw, 22 entrance gets blocked? Well, it'swell designed and
23 because it isrecognized that work within a buffer 23 all that, but there's an awful lot of people here,
24 zone has a high potential to impact the resource 24 and | think that's akey health and safety type of
Page 58 Page 60
1 areas, and here there's awhole bunch of work in the 1 issue. | think that should be done.
2 buffer zone. So that'saconcern. If anything 2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Isit your position
3 could be done about that, | think the project and 3 that the second entrance should be an emergency one
4 the wetland resources would be well served. 4 or that it should be a useful -- just one that gets
5 There are several comments, 19 through 25, 5 used?
6 which are just waiting for input from the Fire 6 MR. HOUSTON: That may be more a Jeff Dirk
7 Department. A lot of it isimportant: What 7 question, but my thought would be that you don't
8 buildings have to be sprinklered, are the fire 8 want two major site entrances in close proximity to
9 hydrant locations all okay, is the access okay. 9 each other. There would be vehicle conflicts
10 Some fire departments, for example, don't 10 created by that. So my thought isthat it should be
11 like perpendicular parking in front of buildings. 11 an emergency entrance. The only issuethenisto
12 That would be a huge issue that comes up later. So 12 make sureit gets plowed in the winter.
13 we just need to close the loop with the Fire 13 We did -- we received, after our initial
14 Department and the Police Department in terms of 14 report, the fire truck access plan and the SU-30
15 access, safety, fire protection type of things. 15 truck turning plan, the SU-40 truck turning plan.
16 For Comment 30, again, we have buffer zone 16 They all looked fineto us. There was an issue with
17 concerns, but most of the snow storage on the site 17 respect to a conflict out on Franklin Street. Our
18 isin the buffer zone, and obviously the snow that's 18 position there was to refer that to Mr. Dirk for
19 deposited there has salt and other contaminantsin 19 comment.
20 it, so again it has a significant potential for 20 One of the issues we had was, in our
21 impacting the wetlands. Given the site layout, 21 Comment 39, we were concerned that maybe you
22 given the fact that it would be hard to find snow 22 shouldn't be landscaping that island at the entrance
23 storage in other locations, but maybe there could be 23 in case the SU-30 or 40 trucks would have to mount
24 acommitment to remove more of the snow from the 24 ittogetinand out of the site. That's not the
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1 case. The swept vehicle paths work fine. They 1 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Would thisbe an
2 don't encroach on theisland. So the landscaping on 2 instance where people would need to have somebody
3 theidandisjust fine. 3 cometo their property before everything starts?
4 Comment 41, kind of an issue hereisthe 4 MR. ROTONDI: Y es, videotape.
5 school bus stop. Thereis abus stop waiting area 5 MR. HOUSTON: My recommendation would be
6 that's proposed actually on the east side of the 6 for any homeowner to engage their own expert to do
7 Siteentrance. It'saconcrete pad. I'm not sure 7 that. The blasting contractor will request
8 whether there is going to be a shelter provided 8 permission to come into the houses. That's up to
9 there, but nonetheless... 9 theindividua homeowner. But | think the immediate
10 Our recommendation was to move that to the 10 abutters would be well served to just have a person
11 west side of the entrance. My concern there, what 11 comein, like astructural engineer, look at the
12 you seein the morning isthat parents don't like 12 foundation of the house, take some photographs, and
13 children waiting by themselves at bus stops. So a 13 just have those documentation.
14 lot of time they go out and sit in the car until the 14 The advantage in having an escrow fund is
15 child gets on board the bus. That isn't well 15 that the Town can impartialy administer that, and
16 accommodated with the bus stop whereiit is. 16 it doesn't put the homeowner in an adversarial
17 I think if you put it on the west side of 17 situation with an insurance company.
18 thedriveway, the parents could, for a short period, 18 Comment 50, the preliminary landscape plan,
19 live park in what's now the right-hand-turn lane 19 we would like that to be augmented just by
20 coming out of the site, and that would give the 20 indicating the caliper or height of the trees and
21 parents who choose to wait there for the children a 21 shrubsthat are being proposed, just soit'sa
22 placeto live park until the children board the bus. 22 common understanding of what is being approved at
23 Comment 42 and awhile bunch of comments 23 thislevel.
24 that follow relate to the issue of the rock 24 Comment 53, we would like to see turf grass
Page 62 Page 64
1 crushing. | know the Board has discussed this 1 minimized anywhere outside the perimeter of the
2 before. You'rewell informed about the impacts and 2 parking areawhere it abuts the wetlands or the
3 advantages, essentially noise and vibration on-site 3 drainage channels, maybe something other than grass,
4 with rock crushing versus an increase in 4 some kind of wildflower mix or whatever is
5 construction truck traffic if you were to take that 5 appropriate. In regard to that, we asked in Comment
6 material off-site and replace it with borrow 6 55 that the choice of those plant materials be
7 material from off-site. But that's a decision the 7 coordinated with the Applicant's professional
8 Board needs to come to prior to the decision on the 8 wetland scientist, just have him or her comment on
9 overal project. 9 what would be an appropriate restoration planting
10 Our Comment 46, where there is blasting 10 for the areathat'simmediately adjacent to the
11 here, it'sfortunately at some distance from the 11 wetlands.
12 residences, but nonetheless there's always the 12 Project impacts, again, 58, that's the
13 potential for structural damage. 13 scale height and mass of the buildings which we
14 What we've recommended hereis that the 14 haven't received aresponseto at this point but are
15 Applicant make a deposit to an escrow account that 15 hoping to.
16 would be administered by the Town and could beused |16 Comment 60, we had asked specifically at
17 to address claims for structural damage to any of 17 thefirst public hearing for a section through the
18 the houses. 18 proposed buildings on the site, taken from the
19 All of the blasting contractors do carry 19 highest house on Ellen Road, and that hasn't been
20 insurance, but insurance companies don't makemoney |20 provided at this point.
21 by paying out claims. So alot of timesyou have a 21 Comment 62, there was a statement made that
22 homeowner who has to get into an adversaria 22 there would be no significant construction impacts
23 position with an insurance company in order to 23 from noise or vibration. We just noted that there
24 recoup damageto their property. 24 isno analysisthat supportsthat statement.
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1 Comment 63, we had asked for a designated 1 suggested requirement.

2 refueling areathat was impervious, either a 2 So | think our recommendation would be

3 temporary pavement or some sort of membrane with 3 there, | don't see areason why there couldn't be

4 crushed stone over it or whatever. The Applicant 4 relief given with respect to strict compliance with

5 did pick up on part of that, which isthey did agree 5 the bylaw, but | think it should be, like, half a

6 to locate that outside the wetland area, but we 6 foot-candle on the paved surfaces, and maybe one

7 would like to see that detail of temporary pavement 7 foot-candle at the on-site intersections where

8 or some other measure to contain an inadvertent 8 vehicle conflicts could occur.

9 spill. 9 Comment 89, we are encouraging, and are
10 Our Comment No. 68, thisis regarding the 10 hopeful, alittle more extensive use of low-impact
11 use of road salt on the site. The written response 11 design elements. There are some elementsin the
12 hereisthat theissue will be dictated by the DEP's 12 courtyard that are being introduced, but to the
13 decision on the appealed superseding order. 13 extent that low-impact design could be expanded,

14 But at the hearing here, there was amore 14 that's positive.
15 flushed out response provided, where the Applicant 15 The design engineer isrequired by current
16 had some ideas about alow-salt policy and 16 DEP practice to evaluate low-impact design measures.
17 pretreating the pavement and that type of thing. 17 It doesn't mean they have to be universally used,
18 So that was different from just doing what 18 but any increasein that | believe would be
19 the DEP decision says. So | would hope that the 19 positive.
20 initial ideas that were mentioned at the meeting 20 | guessthe final thing, Comment 102, there
21 would be carried forward in terms of a more creative 21 may be some confusion here. We had asked for --
22 salt management policy for the site. 22 becauseit wasn't listed, we asked for any waivers
23 The utilities and stormwater issues, | 23 the Applicant was requesting with respect to Chapter
24 think we've addressed those. Our Comment No. 80, 24 13A, the earth removal provisions of the local
Page 66 Page 68

1 the Applicant's choosing to defer the design of the 1 bylaws. The Applicant's response was that it was

2 sewer pump station, that'sfine. | think they've 2 included with the Comprehensive Permit application.

3 indicated it will have the aternating pumps and 3 Wadll, thereisno relief requested there.

4 standby power. | don't see why that couldn't be 4 So we're just uncertain as to whether the

5 deferred, but we just wanted to make sure that, asa 5 Applicant isrequesting relief with respect to the

6 condition of approval, that final designis 6 earth removal bylaw or whether, by saying it was

7 completed before building permit. 7 addressed, it means they don't need relief. Soll

8 Comment 83, we received last week the 8 just wanted to clarify that.

9 photometric plan of the property. The Town Bylaw 9 There are many, many commentsin here, and
10 requires aminimum of one foot-candle. The plan 10 | think the concern may be that we're going to need
11 doesn't meet that, but in terms of the Board's 11 drawingsto really put alot of these things to bed,

12 ability to waive certain Town standards, my own 12 but I think we made progressin alot of the issues.

13 recommendation would be to follow the IESNA standard |13 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Questions from the
14 for residentia sites, which isthe Illuminating 14 Board? (No response)

15 Engineering Society of North America standards. 15 Are there any gquestions from the public?

16 They recommend a minimum of half afoot- 16 MS. LAWLER: TaraLawler, 53 Walsh Avenue.
17 candle on paved surfacesin residential areas. 17 Comment 41, you mentioned a bus stop. Isthat a

18 There are some areas of the site that are very dimly 18 current one or one that you're adding?

19 lit, and unfortunately the light distribution from 19 MR. HOUSTON: It's one that the Applicant

20 the particular fixture that was chosen tends to be 20 isproposing.

21 very bright at a spot and decline quickly. So the 21 MS. LAWLER: To go where?

22 center of the parking lot aisles and the on-site 22 MR. HOUSTON: School bus stop. It'sright

23 intersections are some of the dark areas that have, 23 totheright of the site entrance.

24 like, .1, .2, .3 foot-candles, which is below the 24 MS. LAWLER: To go to the elementary
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1 schools? 1 structural engineer look at it and document it.
2 MR. HOUSTON: It'sfor whatever children 2 MR. MANGINO: A structural engineer is not
3 from the development would board a school bus. I'm 3 going to come out for nothing.
4 not familiar with the school bus system in the Town. 4 MR. HOUSTON: That would be correct.
5 The Applicant is providing a place for children to 5 MR. J. SULLIVAN: Just aquick comment,
6 wait. Soit'sshown on the site plan as a square 6 looking at the drainage. I'm not an engineer. |
7 concrete paved area. | assume there may be a 7 know that there are hundreds of metric tons of
8 shelter there. 8 organic and vegetative material that captures the
9 MS. LAWLER: Okay. And then you had 9 rainwater and holdsit. So | don't know how
10 mentioned, at the beginning of the presentation, a 10 replacing that with parking lots and buildings with
11 pipethat's currently 18 inches. If it was-- if it 11 roofson themisgoing to allow that to do that.
12 wasreplaced -- 12 So | know you're talking about water
13 MR. HOUSTON: A lot of inches here. 13 leaving the site. Y ou forgot to mention 6 Sunset
14 MS. LAWLER: -- with abigger one, would 14 Road. Thereisone more pumping station in my
15 that also help Walsh Ave. asfar asflooding? | 15 basement, and | run a hose out across my front lawn
16 know you said it would help Sunset. 16 into the culvert in front of my house.
17 MR. HOUSTON: There are reported problems 17 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Get to a question for
18 of flooding in that neighborhood, but | don't have 18 Mr. Houston, please.
19 really detailed information. | do know that that -- 19 MR. J. SULLIVAN: So | want to understand,
20 the pipeis problematic because it has insufficient 20 where are you proposing -- if the pumping station is
21 capacity. The flooding problemsthat | am familiar 21 working at full blast, and it's pumping water over
22 with are occurring between Franklin Street and the 22 to Sunset Road, you all haven't figured out where
23 invert of that pipe, the entrance invert, which may 23 it'sgoing from there. | mean, it isn't -- you're
24 be 400 feet south of Franklin Street. So the exact 24 going to get al this water off the site now. | can
Page 70 Page 72
1 extent of flooding problemsin that area, I'm not 1 tell you whereit'sgoing. It's going into the
2 really familiar with. 2 ground, because when you see that standing water, my
3 MS. LAWLER: And then my last question, the 3 pump -- my sump isjust about up to the bottom of my
4 complex itself, as far as snow removal, are they 4 basement floor.
5 planning on taking it off-site? Why I'm asking is, 5 So | guess my question is, you're talking
6 if you goto, like, a parking lot where they just 6 about improving the pumping station, and you're
7 have big piles of snow, I'm just concerned for the 7 talking about thiswork over here, but where do you
8 spring melting, where all that snow would go. 8 expect that extrawater that the siteisn't
9 MR. HOUSTON: Well, that was our comment, 9 containing now, whereisit going?
10 that snow storageis proposed within the buffer 10 MR. HOUSTON: Under existing conditions, it
11 zone. So asthe snow melts, the contaminants that 11 isponding up inthat area. I'm sureit's
12 arein the snow that's plowed there would go 12 contributing to an increase in groundwater
13 immediately into the wetland and the drainage 13 elevations, et cetera.
14 channels. So that would not be ideal. 14 That was the reason that we think that area
15 MS. LAWLER: Thanks. 15 should be studied, because there is a physical
16 MR. MANGINO: Angelo Mangino, 22 Landers |16 solution to the problem, whichiisto putina
17 Road. You'retalking about blasting at the site, 17 drainage pipe which is of adequate capacity that
18 and then abutters should be in touch with their 18 will eliminate the upgradient ponding and convey
19 insurance companies to -- before pre-blasting. Who 19 water through that areain apipe. So that's --
20 isresponsible for covering that cost, the homeowner 20 MR. J. SULLIVAN: So now it's going down to
21 or the Applicant? 21 Citation and Fieldstone? | mean, are you just
22 MR. HOUSTON: There's been no discussion of 22 moving the water from my neighborhood to somebody
23 that. But it wouldn't be really your insurance 23 else's?
24 company. My recommendation would beto have a 24 MR. HOUSTON: I think that relatesto the

Pages 69 - 72 (18)

Doris O. Wong Associates, I nc.




Town of Stoneham Board of Appeals

Weiss Farm Apartments, LLC, Re 170 Franklin Street

Compr ehensive Permit Request

Public Hearing, Volume X
December 1, 2015

Page 73 Page 75
1 question one of the Board members asked about the 1 overhead shots of the fill going into the west of
2 adequacy of the 36-inch pipe. That's part of the 2 Weiss. Thereitisin 1968, 1971 -- or '69.
3 question. 3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Mr. Wantman, just stay
4 MR. J. SULLIVAN: I'll mention too that to 4 with mefor asecond. You havealot of
5 get to that pipe, there is atennis court, an in- 5 information here. Mr. Houston has been retained by
6 ground swimming pool, two in-ground swimming pools, | 6 the Town and isworking on behalf of the Board to
7 and an above-ground pool that that pipeisrunning 7 help us understand this.
8 underneath, so on the opposite side of -- in the 8 Y ou have alot of technical information. |
9 backyards on Sunset Road. So that should be a 9 would simply ask that you share that with Mr.
10 consideration. There's going to have to be 10 Houston so that he can present that to the Board.
11 mitigation there to go in and take everybody's yard 11 MR. WANTMAN: | cantieit up.
12 apart and put it back together. 12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: If you can wrap it up.
13 MR. HOUSTON: We briefly characterized that 13 MR. WANTMAN: | canwrap it up red
14 as property rightsissues, but those can be both 14 quickly.
15 complicated and costly. Thisisnot going to be a 15 Back in 1985, alot of us remember the
16 simple solution even if the Applicant evaluates it 16 Ellen Road and Tamarock Terrace extension was cut
17 and tellsuswhat hasto be done. Actually 17 out of Weiss Farm. Thereisa spring that isformed
18 implementing the solution is a significant issue. 18 by the water that is shed from the higher areas down
19 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Just remember, 19 to thisjunction that I'm pointing to (indicating),
20 everybody, you know, brevity isthe soul of wit. If 20 and the water goes to the west and the water goes --
21 we could just get to afew more people. 21 I'm sorry, the water goes to the west and the water
22 Mr. Wantman. 22 goesto the south.
23 MR. WANTMAN: | don't know where people are |23 The water that goes to the west dead-ends
24 going to be able to see this best. It's not 24 and is ultimately forced back to the south by water
Page 74 Page 76
1 illuminated. Where would you like meto put it? 1 pressure. The administrative consent order from the
2 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: The easdl. 2 DEP allows more than one check dam in the north-
3 MR. WANTMAN: Thisisa2010 schematic done | 3 south ditch. Were the westerly ditchesto be opened
4 for the current owner, the property known as Weiss 4 and an additional check dam put where the water goes
5 Farm. It'snot of my making. And it showsthat -- 5 through the wye, al the water will go to the west,
6 there are actualy two versions of this. One shows 6 therewill be virtually no flooding problems on
7 theditch in the northwesterly section dead-ending 7 Gerald Road and not alot of water to be dumped to
8 off of Weiss property. Thisone showsit on, and it 8 Sunset Street.
9 showsthe flow of the water. No water goes to the 9 All the water will then -- if there were
10 west. Thewater comes down. The arrows indicate 10 two check dams, one to the north and one here
11 that it comes easterly and then southerly, whichis 11 (indicating), you could regulate the water flow, and
12 why there are problems on Sunset Road, and on Gerald |12 the majority of the water that will have to be
13 Road, which no one has mentioned as yet. 13 pumped to Sunset will be off of Franklin Street,
14 Prior to -- | did not bring the map with 14 Gerald Road, and in rare occasions the water from
15 me, but the Applicant hasit. The Commission should 15 Ellen Road comes over to Gerald.
16 haveit adso. Prior to 1946, there was no way for 16 That's the easy solution. Clean out the
17 the water to come south from the northern area, to 17 western ditch, two check dams, maintain the pump as
18 Gerald Road, to the pump station, to Sunset. All 18 you proposed. It's an easier solution than people
19 the water had to go in the east-west channel in the 19 believe.
20 northerly side of Weiss, and it was forced west. 20 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Thank you, Mr. Wantman.
21 Since the ditches were filled in to the 21 Mr. Houston.
22 west of Weiss -- and the Applicant submitted to the 22 MR. HOUSTON: The W.H. Moore report that
23 Board adocument entitled "Comments of Weiss Farm, 23 the gentleman cited, we did review that, and that
24 Weiss Farm Watershed Study." They have fantastic 24 served asthe basis for portions of our
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1 recommendations. So we're aware of that. We're 1 that, whether they say it isor isn't, no matter
2 aware of thefill that was placed and the blockage 2 what. It's only common sense.
3 or at least the deterioration of the carrying 3 MR. ROTONDI: Where would it be?
4 capacity of the channel. 4 MR. VERNER: Tedford Drive, Sparhawk,
5 The second part of the gentleman's comment, 5 Citation. All the homesthere are splits, because
6 which was putting in an additional check dam and 6 of the high water table.
7 forcing water the other way, I'm not even sure if 7 MR. SULLIVAN: All thistalk about
8 you need the second dam. The existing one may be 8 directing all thiswater to the west, down the old
9 sufficient. 9 channels, and you get a 36-inch culvert there, |
10 But of greater import, that's exactly the 10 would like to know where that other culvert goes.
11 type of overall management strategy that needs to be 11 Maybe most of the people in the room might
12 developed for thisarea. Isit okay to divert all 12 remember when those apartments weren't there, and
13 the water, quote-unquote, to the west culvert? Can 13 that was apond there. That was all wetland. And |
14 it handleit? Arewe talking about intercatchment 14 would like to know where these culverts go. Those
15 transfers, which that's of concern to the 15 Brook Meadows condos, that's probably why they call
16 Conservation Commission, because they want to kind 16 them Brook Meadows. The basements flood out on a
17 of maintain existing drainage patterns. 17 pretty regular basis.
18 That's exactly what we're asking for, isa 18 So if you're going to take all of the water
19 way to manage this system so it's compatible with 19 and put it to another location, isit really fair to
20 protection of wetland resources and also helps the 20 other peopleto ruin their life and clean up someone
21 neighbors who are experiencing flooding problems. 21 else's?
22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: What Mr. Wantman was |22 MR. HOUSTON: Exactly why we need a
23 suggesting isthat the -- historically the water 23 management plan, exactly why we need to explore the
24 went on that other culvert, the ditch, and that 24 carrying capacity of the downgradient water courses.
Page 78 Page 80
1 certainly would be afar -- it would seemto be a 1 We need to have an analytical basis for responding
2 lot easier than to have all the water come in and -- 2 to thoseissues, certainly that one.
3 come out that exit across Franklin Street. 3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Could we ask the
4 MR. HOUSTON: If it issimply restoring a 4 Applicant, would it be possible to provide us with
5 formerly existing drainage pattern, that would be 5 such astudy?
6 easier. But| don't know that that's the case. | 6 MR. CICATELLI: | think we want to address
7 don't know historically what portion of water -- | 7 all the comments at once, if we could.
8 would suspect that even prior to the construction of 8 MR. MAHONEY: Could we have afew minutes.
9 these channelsin the '50s that there was some water 9 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Sure, take a minute.
10 going in both directions, but | don't really have 10 Take afive-minute recess.
11 documentation of that. 11 (Recess)
12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Very briefly. 12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: We're back on the
13 MR. WANTMAN: | have walked the watershed. |13 record, and we're still on the air.
14 Thewater is supposed to go to Doleful Pond, which | 14 Mr. Cicatelli, have you an answer for us?
15 understand used to have fish in it and now is bone 15 MR. CICATELLI: Inaway we do. Wedid not
16 dry. 16 receive Tom's report until Monday. | think it was
17 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: | caught those fish 17 sent on Saturday, but we didn't really receive it
18 myself, sunfish. 18 until yesterday. So we'renot in aposition to
19 MR. WANTMAN: And Bob sitting nexttome, | |19 answer the questions this evening, particularly with
20 believe, has a concern that that water might affect 20 the additiona information we received.
21 hisproperty, | believe. 21 What wed like to do is basically compose a
22 MR. VERNER: Because all the homes back 22 response in writing and deal with the procedural and
23 thereareall splits, and they don't go down far 23 substantive issues presented at the next meeting,
24 because of the water table. That's going to affect 24 actually before the next meeting, and then we can
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1 have Jm White, you know, go over that in sort of a 1 have Mr. Houston present at that site walk.
2 summary form. But we're not really prepared to 2 MR. CICATELLI: The consultants are
3 address all of the issues that have been raised at 3 welcome, Mr. Houston iswelcome. That question was
4 this point, because we just received the response. 4 asked, and you're correct, Jon.
5 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Wedon't want an answer | 5 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: And Cathy would be
6 for all 88 or whatever number we have, but one 6 welcome aswell.
7 question that | haveis, with reference to the 7 MR. CICATELLI: Of course.
8 watershed study, is there any prospect we could get 8 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Mr. Houston, are you
9 that done? 9 available?
10 MR. CICATELLI: That's something that we 10 MR. HOUSTON: | am available and would be
11 want to talk about amongst ourselves. Wereally 11 most pleased to be there.
12 dtill haven't had time -- 12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Delighted to have you.
13 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: That'swhy we took that |13 One other item. | don't know if thisis
14 break, you know. 14 anything that we can get soon, but it would be very
15 (Laughter) 15 helpful to us. The height of the buildings does
16 MR. CICATELLI: But we definitely will 16 appear to be an ongoing issue. And so that the
17 answer that in our correspondence to the Board. 17 Board might best understand what we're looking at
18 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: All right. You know, |18 and how it impacts the surroundings, would it be
19 itisthe season. We would take an early Christmas 19 possible to get amodel drawn to scale of the site?
20 present. 20 Mr. Engler, you're disappointing us.
21 We're going to be on the site walk on 21 MR. ENGLER: Let mejust say --
22 noontime on the 12th. That's correct, right? 22 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: It doesn't have to be
23 MR. CICATELLI: Yes. 23 an expensive one.
24 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: We've confirmed that. |24 MR. ENGLER: We did the cross sections.
Page 82 Page 84
1 We're good to go on that? 1 People can see the buildings from where they are,
2 MR. CICATELLI: For the Board. 2 which isimportant. | don't know what you get out
3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: TheBoard and any of | 3 of looking at the model more than if you're out on
4 our consultants. 4 the site and people can figure out how tall 60 feet
5 MR. CICATELLI: Right. 5 isor whatever itis. | just don't seeavaluein
6 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: That would be members | 6 doing a model.
7 of the Board only on that. 7 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: If we were starting
8 MR. CICATELLI: Correct. 8 thistoday, we would insist upon one, because,
9 MR. WITTEN: Mr. Chairman, could | just 9 instead of people pointing at some spot on the map
10 make a comment and then ask a question. The comment |10 up there, they could walk up here, and they could
11 on the watershed study is -- and the Chairman of the 11 show everybody in the room what they're pointing to
12 Conservation Commission is here -- the Conservation 12 and what we're looking at.
13 Commission asked for the macro watershed study that 13 But also the height of the buildingsisa
14 Mr. Houston has raised tonight that the Board has 14 significant issue here, and | guessif -- | believe
15 asked the Applicant to provide. That was six months 15 it'syour position that the buildings are not too
16 ago. 16 high, and that they don't pose any major issues for
17 So Mr. Houston's suggestion and the Board's 17 the abutters, those in the surrounding areas. But |
18 request isnot new. It's been part of this process 18 think the easiest way for the Board to visualize
19 for at least six months. So that's my comment. 19 what we're talking about, when we're talking about
20 May question is whether, if the Board would 20 it here, would be if amodel were to be produced.
21 like to have Mr. Houston join you on the site walk, 21 MR. ENGLER: Wédll, I've had lots of models
22 of courseit would require the Applicant's 22 donein my nonillustrious career, and it points out
23 permission, and | don't know if Mr. Houston is 23 problems. People don't believe the model, they get
24 available, but | think it might benefit the Board to 24 down low, they look at it.
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1 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: If you tell usit's 1 large projects.
2 accurate, Mr. Engler, | will believe you. 2 Mr. Houston's testimony has been that the
3 MR. ENGLER: Let mejust say this. There 3 height of the buildings will have a negative impact,
4 isno obligation under this particular process, 4 building and site design, within the four corners of
5 Chapter 40B, in terms of impacts -- impacts are very 5 the statute, on abutting properties, and the Board
6 important, but there is nothing that says you have 6 has asked for avery inexpensive architectural
7 to hide your building from the neighborhood. | 7 model, which most architects building large projects
8 think theissuethat we all hear is, "l seethe 8 would prepare.
9 building. | don't want to look at building. The 9 MR. ENGLER: Thank you.
10 buildingistal." Thereisno obligation to hide a 10 MR. WITTEN: Thank you.
11 building. 11 MR. ENGLER: | was not aware of that.
12 Does it work on the site, and those are the 12 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Not asking for itin
13 issueswe're wrestling with, traffic and stormwater 13 the--
14 management and those things. And if you don't like 14 MR. ENGLER: | shouldn't speak for my
15 the height, | can appreciate that. We think it 15 client. If he wantsto do alittle balsawood model
16 works. We're not going to redesign the building. 16 or whatever you think isinexpensive, it's not
17 We're not going to take a story off. You're going 17 inexpensive, it'stime consuming, and it was not
18 to have to deal with that building. 18 asked for at the very beginning, so coming up at the
19 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Wereonly asking that |19 very end of the process --
20 you produce a model of that design that you're so 20 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: It has become an issue,
21 proud of. 21 and | would just ask that --
22 MR. ENGLER: Some day, but not between now |22 MR. MAHONEY: | think the mode! -- the
23 and January 5th. That can't be done, and | don't 23 electronic model that we provided accomplishes the
24 think we need to do that. 24 same thing that the Board is asking about, and we
Page 86 Page 88
1 MR. WITTEN: Mr. Chairman, the statute that 1 would be happy to bring our planner back in, Steve
2 Mr. Engler isso fond of citing specifically states 2 Cecil, and run through it again. But we went
3 building and site design and open space as the 3 through the visual impacts. We have been through a
4 criteriafor consistent with local needs. Soit's 4 three-dimensional electronic model on the screen.
5 totally, 100 percent within the four corners of the 5 It serves the same purpose.
6 statute and the Board's authority to request design 6 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: So isthe answer no?
7 impacts on abutting properties and the Town asa 7 MR.MAHONEY: Yes.
8 whole. 8 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Duly noted.
9 MR. ENGL ER: Which we have provided. 9 MR. DUFOUR: Would it be possible to have
10 MR. WITTEN: Well, the Board is asking for 10 balloons marking the corners of the buildings at the
11 some specificity as opposed to a one-dimensional 11 height prior to our visit and our walk-through? It
12 drawing. The Boardsis asking for what every 12 might be very helpful. It that a possibility?
13 architect known in North America has done for large 13 MR. ENGLER: Weve done balloons, and then
14 projects, and that isto build a scaled model. 14 the wind blows them, and they're not up there. It
15 MR. ENGLER: I didn't know you knew every 15 isnot expensive. | can't say wewon't doit, but |
16 architect in North America. 16 don't know if the balloon -- you can try and get it
17 MR. WITTEN: You know, Mr. Engler -- 17 upthere. If it'sacalm day and you put it up
18 MR. ENGLER: They have not, many timesthey |18 there, great. If it blows around, it's not going to
19 have not. 19 be helpful at al. Butif you want to see --
20 MR. WITTEN: | do know, asalicensed 20 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Wed like some good-
21 planner, about site planning and site design, as 21 faithif we made the attempt to --
22 does Mr. Houston, who is aso alicensed planner. 22 FROM THE AUDIENCE: How about a crane?
23 And we are both aware of the use of modelsto 23 MR. ENGLER: We thought of adrone that
24 demonstrate impact, visua and buffering impacts of 24 would come right over the site.
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1 (Laughter) 1 and then the pro forma.
2 MR. ENGLER: The balloon test is possible. 2 MR. MAHONEY: Mr. Chairman.
3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Sowe're dl set for 3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: And Mr. Dirk as well.
4 the 12th? 4 MR. MAHONEY: Intheinterests of time, if
5 MR. MAHONEY: Yes. 5 there's away to see areport from the Town's
6 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Mr. Wantman? 6 consultant on the pro formaahead of time, obviously
7 MR. WANTMAN: Concerning the 12th, you will | 7 it helps expedite things.
8 not be able to see the blockage in the main ditch. 8 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Sure. Wel'l check with
9 | spoke to Mr. Houston during the break. He thought 9 him. It took him long enough to get it.
10 hewould talk to counsel. 1 am begging you to come 10 At thistime the Chair would entertain a
11 onto my property, asyou cannot see the condition of 11 motion.
12 the main ditch that needs to be cleaned out unless 12 MR. SULLIVAN: Make amotion to adjourn for
13 you come on my property. 13 the evening to continue until | believeit's -- |
14 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Well discussit with |14 don't think the site visit is our continuation, so
15 the Board. We appreciate the offer. Thank you. 15 the next continuation would be December 16th at 7:30
16 MR. BENNETT: Would that be Sunset Road 16 p.m.
17 too, walk-through? 17 Arewein the hearing room or are we
18 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Okay. 18 banished to down here?
19 Do we have any other business? 19 MR. ROTONDI: Everybody can hear better.
20 MR. WITTEN: Mr. Chairman, the only 20 MR. SULLIVAN: What day isit?
21 question that | would ask through the Board is, to 21 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: It'saThursday.
22 Attorney Cicatelli, Steven, the waiver list that the 22 MR. SULLIVAN: So think it would be going
23 Board has was part of the original application. Is 23 to the hearing room.
24 there an updated waiver list from the Applicant? 24 MR. WITTEN: It'saWednesday.
Page 90 Page 92
1 MR. MAHONEY: Well look at that now. | 1 MR. SULLIVAN: December 16thisa
2 think Mr. Houston pointed out maybe one that needs 2 Wednesday.
3 to be updated. 3 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: Wednesday the 16th.
4 MR. CICATELLI: Relativeto thefill. 4 All right.
5 MR. WITTEN: Other than thefill bylaw, are 5 MR. SULLIVAN: Continue to the hearing room
6 there any other anticipated changes to the waiver 6 December 16th, at 7:30 p.m., to continue the matter
7 list? 7 of Weiss Farm.
8 MR. CICATELLI: Wedon't anticipate any, 8 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: So moved.
9 but well look at everything one more time just to 9 MR. DUFOUR: Second.
10 make sure. 10 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: It's been seconded.
11 MR. WITTEN: The reason why I'm asking is 11 All thosein favor say aye. (Chorus of ayes) Those
12 at the next meeting the Board anticipates that Mr. 12 opposed? (Noresponse) All right. Seeyou on the
13 Stankuswill be in attendance, and he will have 13 16th.
14 reviewed the pro forma, and then Mr. Mahoney's 14 (Whereupon the hearing was
15 supplemental pro forma prepared, | guess, by Mr. 15 adjourned at 9:55 p.m.)
16 Engler. And one of the questions for him will be 16
17 the impact of the waiver analysis. So it would be 17
18 important to know whether -- it sounds like what the 18
19 Board hasisthe waiver list, perhaps with one 19
20 addition. 20
21 MR. CICATELLI: Mr. Chairman, do we havean |21
22 agendafor the next meeting? Isit stormwater and 22
23 then the pro forma? 23
24 CHAIRMAN SALTZMAN: It would be stormwater |24
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